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Nr. Kermit Geary, 
R.D. 2, Box 298, 

Walnutport, 
Pennsylvania, U.S.A. 

Dear Kr. Geary: 

February 7, 1963 

Please accept our apologies for the delay in replying to your 

reception report of CHFI-AM on the afternoon of October 28th, 1962. 

On checking the log for October 28th, it agrees with what you 
reported receiving. 

We are interested in reception reports particularly from outside 

our broadcast area and are enclosing a coverage map which we hope will be 

of interest ti you. 

Thank you for sending us your report. 

Yours truly, 

/mg R. Turnpenny, 
Director of Engineering. 
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50.000 WATTS -1540 ON YOUR AM DIAL 
THE FINEST MUSIC IN TORONTO - HIGH FIDELITY RADIO 

210,000 WATTS- 98.1 ON YOUR FM DIAL 


